
Local Development Finance Authority

Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday,  May 13, 2013
4:00 p.m., Council Chambers
South Haven City Hall

                                      City of South Haven    

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

Chairman Art Bolt, Thomas Erdmann, Eugen Gawreliuk, Mike Henry, Robert Herrera, Lynn 
Kerber, Andy Klavins, Larry Lewis, Mike Rainey, Christine Valentine, Janice Varney.

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes – April 8, 2013 Regular Meeting

5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda

6. Financial Report

7.  Invoices for Approval - LDFA 1

DuWel Parcel
April 10, 2013 Pat's Pronto Print, Environmental Document Reproduction, $411.14

8.  Bohn Property

Temporary Lighting Bid Approval
Environmental Work
Fencing

9.  Economic Development Report

10.  General Comments

11.  Adjourn

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
SOUTH HAVEN CITY HALL IS BARRIER FREE AND THE CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN WILL PROVIDE 
THE NECESSARY REASONABLE AUXILIARY AIDS AND SERVICES FOR PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES, SUCH AS SIGNERS FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED AND AUDIO TAPES OF PRINTED 
MATERIALS BEING CONSIDERED AT THE MEETING TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES AT THE 
MEETING UPON SEVEN (7) DAYS NOTICE TO THE SOUTH HAVEN CITY HALL.   

May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 13



Local Development Finance Authority
May 13, 2013 Regular Meeting Agenda

Paul VandenBosch
Secretary, Local Development Finance Authority

SOUTH HAVEN CITY HALL IS BARRIER FREE AND THE CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN WILL PROVIDE 
THE NECESSARY REASONABLE AUXILIARY AIDS AND SERVICES FOR PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES, SUCH AS SIGNERS FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED AND AUDIO TAPES OF PRINTED 
MATERIALS BEING CONSIDERED AT THE MEETING TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES AT THE 
MEETING UPON SEVEN (7) DAYS NOTICE TO THE SOUTH HAVEN CITY HALL.   

May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 13



 

 

Local Development Finance Authority 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Monday, April 15, 2013 
4:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
South Haven City Hall 

                                             City of South Haven      
 

 

 
1. Call to Order by Bolt at 4:14 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call 
 
 Present: Erdmann, Gawreliuk, Henry, Klavins, Valentine, Bolt 
 Absent:  Herrera, Kerber, Lewis, Rainey, Varney 
 
3. Approval of Agenda    
 
 Motion by Valentine, second by Henry to approve the agenda as presented. All in favor. 

Motion carried. 
 

4. Approval of Minutes –  February 11, 2013 Regular Meeting 
 

Motion by Henry, second by Klavins to approve the February 11, 2013 regular meeting 
minutes as written. All in favor. Motion carried. 

         
5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
 None at this time. 
 
6. Financial Report 
 

VandenBosch gave an overview of the financial report for LDFA 1, LDFA 2 and LDFA 3.  
 
There was discussion regarding the taxes on the Bohn property.  
 
Motion by Valentine, second by Klavins to approve the financial report. All in favor. Motion 
carried. 

 
7.  Invoices for Approval - LDFA 3 
 
 Bohn Property 
 Midwest Civil Engineering, Temporary Lighting Plan Design, $2,400.00 
 

VandenBosch noted we have a proposal to bid out temporary lighting; pre-bid meeting 
today, will come back to this board with the results of that bid. The temporary lighting would  
 

May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 3 of 13



Local Development Finance Authority 
April 15, 2013  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
Draft 
 

2 

 

not use the existing electrical system but a system that could be used for a warehouse 
situation whereas in the office area it is just enough to get people in and out. The proposal 
will include a new electrical service to the building. This should allow for a warehousing use; 
but official occupancy from the building inspector would require sprinkling and a water hook-
up. There was discussion of whether any work could be done with the current tenant still 
there.  
 
Motion by Erdmann, second by Valentine to approve the Midwest Civil Engineering’s 
temporary light plan design for $24,000.00. All in favor. Motion carried. 

  
8.   LDFA Budget 
 

VandenBosch noted that the 220 Aylworth lawsuit created costs that were not budgeted and 
pointed out the proposed budget for 2013 – 2014 fiscal year. “The budget was put together 
with the intent of getting this board’s approval for each of these budget items,” per 
VandenBosch. 
 
VandenBosch gave an overview of the personal property tax changes; protects any entity 
that has debt, so our debt is going to be covered by personal prop or a replacement for 
personal property. Henry said the vote is tentatively scheduled for modifying all taxes at the 
same time. VandenBosch noted that he does not know how the public is going to vote on 
this proposal because it is so complicated.  
 
Motion by Henry to approve the 2013 – 2014 budget, second by Klavins.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

  
9.   Bohn Property 
 
 Environmental Work 
 

VandenBosch explained the report from Envirologic which will help a potential buyer 
understand what contamination is present. There was discussion regarding the potential 
costs of the contamination in this report and whether testing has already been done. 
VandenBosch noted that several spots were found that had contamination; VandenBosch 
said the Phase II assessment is required. This is to protect the city from liability. Bolt voiced 
his opinion that the city will end up holding the bag no matter what is done. The board 
discussed who would be responsible for cleanup costs. Gawreliuk noted it would be very 
difficult to sell a polluted site. Klavins reiterated that it is a necessary action to prevent 
liability; it will become a selling point. Erdmann inquired about brownfields. V said if this is 
developed, the brownfield will capture money. Erdmann asked if a new owner would be 
eligible for a new redevelopment grant to clean up whatever they find now. V said it is fairly 
easy to find an assessment grant; today it is more difficult to get money for cleanup. 
VandenBosch said we are legally required to do this to avoid liability.  
 
Bolt inquired whether we are going to ask them for a not-to-exceed amount. VandenBosch 
said  
 
Motion by Erdmann, second by Valentine, to approve the assessment by Envirologic. All in 
favor. Motion carried. 

 

May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 4 of 13



Local Development Finance Authority 
April 15, 2013  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
Draft 
 

3 

 

  
 

Office Demolition Grant 
 
 The grant is no longer available, per VandenBosch. 
 
11.  Economic Development Report 
 

Jack McCloughan, Economic Development Liaison, gave an overview of economic     
development activities.  

 
12.  General Comments 
 

Erdmann: Encourage the members of this board to be at the Council meeting tonight to                     
discuss the DDA being expanded to include residential property which he thinks should not 
be in the DDA. 

 
13.  Adjourn 
 
 Valentine, Henry. 
 
 All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
  
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 

May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 5 of 13



LDFA #1 LDFA #2 LDFA #3
Revenues

Property Tax Captures 173,394                       31,232                          40,986                           
Interest Income 9,133                           967                               7,733                             
Land Sales -                                
Other Revenue 10,000                         -                                5,920                             
Other Transfers In 750,000                       -                                -                                
Total Revenue 942,527                       32,199                          54,638                           

Expenditures
Economic Liaison 14,212                         -                                24,870                           
Administrative Costs -                               -                                -                                
Professional Fees 8,950                           29                                 -                                
Contractual Services 2,584                           -                                140                                
Capital Projects 1,344,537                    -                                8,519                             
General Fund Administration 10,000                         20,000                          10,000                           
Transfer to Building Authority Debt Service -                               10,000                          -                                
MEDC Loan Payments 20,406                           
Transfer to St. Joe Project Debt Service 120,000                       -                                -                                
Other Transfers Out -                               -                                250,000                         
Total Expenditures 1,500,283                    30,029                          313,936                         

Year-to-Date Fund Gain/(Loss) (557,756)                    2,170                          (259,297)                     

Cash and Investments
Cash 52,511                         62,264                          134,262                         
Certificates of Deposit 260,313                       -                                2,250                             
Other Financial Investments 420,962                       121,277                        425,839                         
Total 733,786                     183,541                      562,351                       

Land Assets - 345 Kalamazoo St 5.19 acres 46,710$                        Mkt Value per assessor
Land Assets - 1391 Kalamazoo St 1.54 acres 36,729$                        Mkt Value per assessor
220 Aylworth Ave 13.22 acres 118,980$                      Mkt Value per assessor
1280 Kalamazoo St. 3.48 acres 31,320$                        Mkt Value per assessor

LDFA Debt Obligations
St. Joe Projects Bonds - Final Maturity - May 2027 $120,000/Year
DPW Relocation Bonds - Final Maturity - Nov. 2021 $13,990 Average/Year
MEDC Loan -0% Interest - Final Payment - April 2016 $27,208/Year

City of South Haven
Local Development Finance Authority
For the period ended April 30, 2013

May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 6 of 13



May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 7 of 13



May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 8 of 13



May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 9 of 13



May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 10 of 13



May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 11 of 13



May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 12 of 13



May 13, 2013 
LDFA Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 13 of 13


	LDFA Agenda May 13, 2013
	Minutes, April 15, 2013
	Financial Report
	Invoice for Approval
	Bohn Lighting Bid



